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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 10:14 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for April 4 - Feel the Roar Thank You, WRC Workshop, 

Foreign Language Placement Exam, Women Making History Event, and more ...

 

  
    

  Feel the Roar: Thank You 
Please take a moment to read a special message of 

appreciation regarding Feel the Roar.  

Contact: Kimberly Taylor-Benns 

Read More 

  

 

 

Today: Writing and Reading Center Workshop 
Come for a workshop on writing "Thank you and Cover Letters" 

today at 5:30 pm in the Wright Hall Room 212. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie  

Read More 

 

Today: Foreign Language Placement Exams 
Today at 11 am the Foreign Language Placement Exams will be 

held in Grim Hall, Room 206. Students are required to take the 

exams if they took two years or more of a foreign language in 

junior or high school and wish to take that same language for the 

first time at Lincoln University. 
Contact: Marilyn Button 

Read More 

 

Thursday: Women Making History 
You are invited to Celebrate Women Making History event with 

author Venice Garner ’04 for a talk and book signing of her latest 

book, “Embracing Your Difference” from 6 - 8 pm on Thursday, 

April 6 in the Faculty Dining Hall.  
Contact: Rachel Manson 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/FTR_Campus%20Thank%20You_AVP.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WRC%20Workshop%20Flyer%20cover%20and%20thank%20you%20letters%20spring%202017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/PlacementExams.pdf
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Read More 

 

Friday: Man of the Year 
The Male Initiative Committee invites you to nominate a student 

for  Lincoln University Man of the Year. One student per class year 

can win. Students may nominate themselves or be nominated by 

any student, faculty, or staff member. Deadline is Friday, April 7.  
PDF | Word 
 

Student Organization Advisors 
Students please be advised when seeking advisors for the  

'17-18 academic school year that ALL advisors MUST attend one 

of the Student Organization Advisor Training's offered by the 

Office of Student Life and Development. If they have not attended 

one of the trainings by the time you submit your packet, they 

WILL NOT be approved to advise your organization.  This will lead 

to an incomplete packet.  Also, advisors cannot advise more than 

three (3) organizations no matter the capacity (primary and/or 

secondary). Be sure to plan accordingly! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 
 

Room Selection Priority Cards 
Room Selection priority cards are in your student mailbox. Please 

read the instructions and we will see you at room selection.  Any 

questions, please stop by Residence Life, 225 Student Union 

between 8 am - 5 pm.  
Contact: Tim Lewis 
 

Presidential Search Candidate Schedule 
Attached is the schedule of the finalists who will visit the campus 

to interview for the position of President at Lincoln 

University.   Future updates will be posted on the website. 

Read More 
 

Income Tax Assistance 
Free tax help preparation for taxpayers who qualify is available at 

Lincoln. The College of Professional, Graduate, and Extended 

Studies and the Business & Entrepreneurial Studies Department 

presents the Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) Program, a 

free income tax return preparation service. 

Contact: Kennie Edwards 

Read More 
 

Baseball News 
Terence Berry struck out 11 batters in reaching a career milestone 

as Bluefield State College pulled off a doubleheader sweep against 

the Lincoln University baseball team 4-3 and 2-1 in Woodstock, 

Virginia, on Sunday afternoon. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Book%20Signing%20and%20Talk%20%283%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2017-2018%20Lincoln%20Man%20of%20the%20Year%20Nomination_0_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2017-2018%20Lincoln%20Man%20of%20the%20Year%20Nomination_0_0.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Schedule%20of%20Campus%20Visits.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/flyer.pdf
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Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
  
  

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://lulions.com/news/2017/4/3/baseball-berry-reaches-career-milestone-as-lions-fall-in-doubleheader.aspx?prl=636268367603036483
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

